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Mr. Mark Hofmann VIA FACSTMILE ONLY
Soltek Pacific Construction (619) 296-4314

2424 Congress Street
San Diego, CA 92110

Dear Mr. Hofmann:

Subject: Furnish and Install HVAC Systems and All Associated Work at District Sites
Region 3 CZ-17-0260-29
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Concrete - Approval

Your request of October 5, 2017, to substitute De La Fuente Construction, Inc. for Specialty Contracting
Company dba Diversified Demolition Company for the concrete portion of work, in accordance with
Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification
requirement in which to allow Specialty Contracting Company dba Diversified Demolition Company to
acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received from Specialty Contracting
Company dba Diversified Demolition Company. In addition, by approval of the substitution of De La
Fuente Construction, Inc. for SoCal Demolition Co. for the demolition scope of work, De La Fuente
Construction, Inc. meets the California State License Board requirement of two unrelated trade

~ subcontracts for a B-General Building Contractor classification.

De La Fuente Construction, Inc. Specialty Contracting Company
Jorge Diaz De La Fuente, President dba Diversified Demolition Company
121 E. 31% Street, Ste. C Michael Sharp
National City, CA 91960 1304 South Allec Street
License # 919666 Anaheim, CA 98203
DIR # 1000043346 License # 684367

DIR # 1000017721

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincegely,

Linda"Weekly
Contract Specialist

cc:  De La Fuente Construction, Inc.
Specialty Contracting Company dba Diversified Demolition Company
L. Osterberger, CM
D. Nestor
R. Jaramillo, IOR
G. Champion
I. Anderson, PSA Dept.

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111
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Mr, Mark Hofmann VIA FACSIMILE ONLY

Soltek Pacific Construction (619) 256-4314

2424 Congress Street
San Diego, CA 92110

Dear Mr, Hofmann:

Subject: Furnish and Install HVAC Systems and All Associated Work at District Sites
Region 3 CZ-17-0260-29
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Demolition - Approval

Your request of October 5, 2017, to substitute De La Fuente Construction, Ine. for SoCal Demotlition Co.
for the demolition portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved
based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow SoCal Demolition
Co. to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received from SoCal Demolition Co.
In addition, by approval of the substitution of De La Fuente Construction, Inc. for Specialty Contracting
Company dba Diversified Demolition Company for the concrete scope of work, De La Fuente
Construction, Inc. meets the California State License Board requirement of two unrelated trade
subcontracts for a B-General Building Contractor classification.

De La Fuente Consfruction, Inc. SoCal Demolition Co.
Jorge Diaz De La Fuente, President Jose Castillo, President
121 E. 31* Street, Ste. C 45 3™ Avenue, Suite #204
National City, CA 91960 Chula Vista, CA 91910
License # 919666 License # 1015989

DIR # 1000043346 DIR # 1000040401

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Contract Specialist

cc:  De La Fuente Construction, Inc.
SoCal Demolition Co.
L. Osterberger, CM
D. Nestor
R. Jaramillo, IOR
G. Champion
I. Anderson, PSA Dept.

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



